From: "Sarah Jones" <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>

Sent: Thu, 17 Apr 2025 12:36:58 +1000
To: "Taryn Pace" <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: MCU24/0092 - Follow up on Extension - 110 & 112 Bowen Road ROSSLEA

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking
links or responding if you weren’t expecting this email.

Hi Taryn,

Yes , if Council is willing to agree to an additional extension to the Information Response Period
to 8 May 2025 that would be greatly appreciated.

Enjoy the Easter break.
Kind regards,

Sarah Jones | SENIOR TOWN PLANNER

=1

(07) 4724 0095 | www.milfordplanning.com.au
283, Flinders Street, Townsville Q 4810

Caution: This email contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by
telephone (07) 4724 0095 or by email to info@milfordplanning.com.au. Milford Planning does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred as a result of this email transmission or any attachments to it,

whatsoever. Thank you.

On Thu, 17 Apr 2025 at 12:00 pm, Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

I note that a further period has been agreed with SARA to the 8 May 2025.

Can you please confirm if a further extension to Council’s Information Request Response
period is also required?

Kind Regards,
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Taryn Pace

Senior Planning Officer - Planning Assessment

Planning & Development Section

Executive Office Division

P 07 4727 9426 E taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810

e

OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature OUR PURPOSE - Grow Townsville

WINNER QLD TRAINING AWARDS NQ REGION LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR 2022 & 2023

Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and Nywaigi as
the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders, past, present,
and all future generations.
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PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients
only. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
email or the telephone number or email listed above. *** Please consider the environment before printing this email ***

Document Set ID: 27011988
Version: 1, Version Date: 17/04/2025


mailto:taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.google.com/maps/search/143*Walker*Street,*Townsville*QLD*4810?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrKys!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6AsrwDKDc$
https://www.townsville.qld.gov.au/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.facebook.com/TownsvilleCityCouncil/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6A1QuoDdU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.linkedin.com/company/townsvillecitycouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6AuiVKIds$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://twitter.com/TSVCouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6AwvB5QpU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.instagram.com/townsvillecouncil/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6AbYD6E4w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/@TownsvilleCouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6Aw0v3Y-Q$

From: Sarah Jones <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 8:40 AM

To: Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: MCU24/0092 - Follow up on Extension - 110 & 112 Bowen Road ROSSLEA

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or
responding if you weren'’t expecting this email.

Hi Taryn,

Thanks for your email. Yes, if we can seek a further extension to Council’s Information
Request Response period to align with SARA's extension to 22 April 2025, that would be
appreciated.

Kind regards,

Sarah Jones | SENIOR TOWN PLANNER

(07) 4724 0095 | www.milfordplanning.com.au
283, Flinders Street, Townsville Q 4810

Caution: This email contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
by telephone (07) 4724 0095 or by email to info@milfordplanning.com.au. Milford Planning does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred as a result of this email transmission or any attachments to
it, whatsoever. Thank you.
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On Mon, Apr 7, 2025 at 8:26 AM Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

| note that a further period has been agreed with SARA to the 22 April 2025.

Can you please confirm a further extension to Council’s Information Request Response
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

Townsyville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and
Nywaigi as the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders,
past, present, and all future generations.
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PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients
only. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by email or the telephone number or email listed above. *** Please consider the environment before printing this
email ***

From: Sarah Jones <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 12:39 PM

To: Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: MCU24/0092 - Follow up on Extension - 110 & 112 Bowen Road ROSSLEA

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or
responding if you weren’t expecting this email.

Hi Taryn,

Thanks for your email, yes if we can further extend Council's Information Request
Response period to align with SARA's please?

[ am just waiting on amended plans and then I can finalise and lodge the response.

Kind regards,

Document Set ID: 27011988
Version: 1, Version Date: 17/04/2025


mailto:sjones@milfordplanning.com.au
mailto:taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.google.com/maps/search/110**A112*Bowen*Road*ROSSLEA?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrKys!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6AfrX9NEI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.google.com/maps/search/110**A112*Bowen*Road*ROSSLEA?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrKys!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!UJyxnHRiNKxoTvWrNyFfuIzN7_TzGpw-JMK-1f0yn_25hrZMYAIniaXnDOypbOn4qqbz2kcLy7ctX7tPEI8CMaS2gmCADX6AfrX9NEI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/TownsvilleCityCouncil/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RZRf2V1krwzpghFS48LCundCNl90r5uaKV-b47mhS_g9bm2GmrnP6Va_SvzdkghLgmQnITbOB6w1V7FZoBjc9bFAVUk9bgSMe8eMJZU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/townsvillecitycouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RZRf2V1krwzpghFS48LCundCNl90r5uaKV-b47mhS_g9bm2GmrnP6Va_SvzdkghLgmQnITbOB6w1V7FZoBjc9bFAVUk9bgSMyGYM3cA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/TSVCouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RZRf2V1krwzpghFS48LCundCNl90r5uaKV-b47mhS_g9bm2GmrnP6Va_SvzdkghLgmQnITbOB6w1V7FZoBjc9bFAVUk9bgSMHy05IKI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/townsvillecouncil/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RZRf2V1krwzpghFS48LCundCNl90r5uaKV-b47mhS_g9bm2GmrnP6Va_SvzdkghLgmQnITbOB6w1V7FZoBjc9bFAVUk9bgSMiJTu97o$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/@TownsvilleCouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!RZRf2V1krwzpghFS48LCundCNl90r5uaKV-b47mhS_g9bm2GmrnP6Va_SvzdkghLgmQnITbOB6w1V7FZoBjc9bFAVUk9bgSMU9vC0sE$

Sarah Jones | SENIOR TOWN PLANNER

(07) 4724 0095 | www.milfordplanning.com.au
283, Flinders Street, Townsville Q 4810

Caution: This email contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please
notify us by telephone (07) 4724 0095 or by email to info@milfordplanning.com.au. Milford Planning does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred as a result of this email transmission or any
attachments to it, whatsoever. Thank you.

On Mon, Mar 24, 2025 at 12:04 PM Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi Sarah,

Following up on the below, | note SARA has now extended their response period until 7
April 2025.

Please let me know if you intend to extend Council’s Information Request period to
align.

The RFI response period is currently set to end today.

Kind Regards,

Taryn Pace

Senior Planning Officer - Planning Assessment
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Planning & Development Section

Executive Office Division

P 07 4727 9426 E taryn.pace®@townsville.qld.gov.au

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

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named
recipients only. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient,
you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us immediately by email or the telephone number or email listed above. *** Please consider the environment before
printing this email ***

From: Taryn Pace

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2025 10:42 AM

To: Sarah Jones <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>

Subject: RE: MCU24/0092 - Follow up on Extension - 110 & 112 Bowen Road ROSSLEA

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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/TownsvilleCityCouncil/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!WHJueiQR0av0carEeUrIRSCBzV1l0w2WzUBUmxWWJRNW4RLg-XC2Q8o3Ory0N9Iijlf5ZXZbI41S2NOdlL8tGHaIGoD7aByUP_9pp0U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/townsvillecitycouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!WHJueiQR0av0carEeUrIRSCBzV1l0w2WzUBUmxWWJRNW4RLg-XC2Q8o3Ory0N9Iijlf5ZXZbI41S2NOdlL8tGHaIGoD7aByUM6BbJy8$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/TSVCouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!WHJueiQR0av0carEeUrIRSCBzV1l0w2WzUBUmxWWJRNW4RLg-XC2Q8o3Ory0N9Iijlf5ZXZbI41S2NOdlL8tGHaIGoD7aByUKaIsz-A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/townsvillecouncil/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!WHJueiQR0av0carEeUrIRSCBzV1l0w2WzUBUmxWWJRNW4RLg-XC2Q8o3Ory0N9Iijlf5ZXZbI41S2NOdlL8tGHaIGoD7aByUqc_mxfk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/@TownsvilleCouncil__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!WHJueiQR0av0carEeUrIRSCBzV1l0w2WzUBUmxWWJRNW4RLg-XC2Q8o3Ory0N9Iijlf5ZXZbI41S2NOdlL8tGHaIGoD7aByUYJzvwqc$

Hi Sarah,

Council agrees to the further extension.

A formal letter will be issued shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2025 10:26 AM

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

Can we extend the information request response period to align with SARA's timeframe
of 24 March 2024?

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
notify us by telephone (07) 4724 0095 or by email to info@milfordplanning.com.au. Milford Planning does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred as a result of this email transmission or
any attachments to it, whatsoever. Thank you.

On Fri, Mar 14, 2025 at 11:07 AM Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi Sarah,

Following up on this one as a | note that the SARA referral period has been extended
until 24 March 2025, however The RFI response period is set to end 18 March 2025
(per attached agreement).

If further time is required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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

OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature OUR PURPOSE - Grow
Townsville

WINNER QLD TRAINING AWARDS NQ REGION LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR 2022 & 2023

Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and
Nywaigi as the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their
Elders, past, present, and all future generations.

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named
recipients only. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by email or the telephone number or email listed above. *** Please consider the
environment before printing this email ***

From: Development Assessment

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 9:55 AM

To: info@milfordplanning.com.au

Cc: Taryn Pace <taryn.pace@townsville.gld.gov.au>; Jack Coward
<jack.coward@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Subject: MCU24/0092 - Letter - Extension Agreement - Assessment Manager - 110 &
112 Bowen Road ROSSLEA
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Your Reference: M2258

Good morning,

Please find attached an electronic copy of the above mentioned.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact the Assessing
Officer Taryn Pace, on 4727 9426.

If you would like to follow the progress of your application online, please
click on Launch ePlanning to access.

Kind regards,

Planning & Development

TOWNSVILLE CITY COUNCIL

P 13 4810 E developmentassessment@townsville.qgld.gov.au

Discover everything you need to undertake planning and development in Townsville, visit
Planning - Townsville City Council

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810
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OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature OUR
PURPOSE - Grow Townsville

WINNER QLD TRAINING AWARDS LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR 2022 & 2023

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
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